

Protecting, Maintaining and Improving the Health of All Minnesotans

Electronically delivered April 18, 2023

- Administrator Oakland Park Communities 123 Baken Street Thief River Falls, MN 56701
- RE: CCN: 245592 Cycle Start Date: March 29, 2023

Dear Administrator:

On March 29, 2023, a survey was completed at your facility by the Minnesota Department(s) of Health and Public Safety to determine if your facility was in compliance with Federal participation requirements for skilled nursing facilities and/or nursing facilities participating in the Medicare and/or Medicaid programs.

This survey found the most serious deficiencies in your facility to be widespread deficiencies that constitute no actual harm with potential for more than minimal harm that is not immediate jeopardy (Level F), as evidenced by the electronically delivered CMS-2567, whereby significant corrections are required.

REMEDIES

As a result of the survey findings and in accordance with survey and certification memo 16-31-NH, this Department recommended the enforcement remedy(ies) listed below to the CMS Region V Office for imposition. The CMS Region V Office concurs and is imposing the following remedy and has authorized this Department to notify you of the imposition:

• Mandatory Denial of Payment for new Mediare and/or Medicaid Admissions, Federal regulations at 42 CFR § 488.417(a), effective Medicaid Admissions, Federal regulations at 42 CFR § 488.417(a), effective June 29, 2023.

The CMS Region V Office will notify your Medicare Administrative Contractor (MAC) that the denial of payment for new admissions is effective June 29, 2023. They will also notify the State Medicaid Agency that they must also deny payment for new Medicaid admissions effective June 29, 2023.

You should notify all Medicare/Medicaid residents admitted on, or after, this date of the restriction. The remedy must remain in effect until your facility has been determined to be in substantial compliance or your provider agreement is terminated. Please note that the denial of payment for new admissions includes Medicare/Medicaid beneficiaries enrolled in managed care plans. It is your obligation to inform managed care plans contracting with your facility of this denial of payment for payment for new admissions.

An equal opportunity employer.

Oakland Park Communities April 18, 2023 Page 2

NURSE AIDE TRAINING PROHIBITION

Please note that Federal law, as specified in the Act at §§ 1819(f)(2)(B) and 1919(f)(2)(B), prohibits approval of nurse aide training and competency evaluation programs and nurse aide competency evaluation programs offered by, or in, a facility which, within the previous two years, has operated under a § 1819(b)(4)(C)(ii)(II) or § 1919(b)(4)(C)(ii) waiver (i.e., waiver of full-time registered professional nurse); has been subject to an extended or partial extended survey as a result of a finding of substandard quality of care; has been assessed a total civil money penalty of not less than \$11,292; has been subject to a denial of payment, the appointment of a temporary manager or termination; or, in the case of an emergency, has been closed and/or had its residents transferred to other facilities.

If you have not achieved substantial compliance by June 29, 2023, the remedy of denial of payment for new admissions will go into effect and this provision will apply to your facility. Therefore, Oakland Park Communities will be prohibited from offering or conducting a Nurse Aide Training and/or Competency Evaluation Program (NATCEP) for two years from June 29, 2023. You will receive further information regarding this from the State agency. This prohibition is not subject to appeal. Further, this prohibition may be rescinded at a later date if your facility achieves substantial compliance prior to the effective date of denial of payment for new admissions.

However, under Public Law 105-15, you may contact the State agency and request a waiver of this prohibition if certain criteria are met.

ELECTRONIC PLAN OF CORRECTION (ePOC)

Within ten (10) calendar days after your receipt of this notice, you must submit an acceptable ePOC for the deficiencies cited. An acceptable ePOC will serve as your allegation of compliance. Upon receipt of an acceptable ePOC, we will authorize a revisit to your facility to determine if substantial compliance has been achieved. The failure to submit an acceptable ePOC can lead to termination of your Medicare and Medicaid participation (42 CFR 488.456(b)).

To be acceptable, a provider's ePOC must include the following:

- How corrective action will be accomplished for those residents found to have been affected by the
 - deficient practice.
- How the facility will identify other residents having the potential to be affected by the same deficient practice.
- What measures will be put into place, or systemic changes made, to ensure that the deficient practice will not recur.
- How the facility will monitor its corrective actions to ensure that the deficient practice is being corrected and will not recur.
- The date that each deficiency will be corrected.
- An electronic acknowledgement signature and date by an official facility representative.

Oakland Park Communities April 18, 2023 Page 3 DEPARTMENT CONTACT

Questions regarding this letter and all documents submitted as a response to the resident care deficiencies (those preceded by a "F" and/or an "E" tag), i.e., the plan of correction should be directed to:

Jen Bahr, RN, Unit Supervisor Bemidji District Office Licensing and Certification Program Health Regulation Division Minnesota Department of Health 705 5th Street NW, Suite A Bemidji, MN 56601-2933 Email: Jennifer.bahr@state.mn.us

Office: (218) 308-2104 Mobile: (218) 368-3683

PRESUMPTION OF COMPLIANCE - CREDIBLE ALLEGATION OF COMPLIANCE

The facility's ePoC will serve as your allegation of compliance upon the Department's acceptance. In order for your allegation of compliance to be acceptable to the Department, the ePoC must meet the criteria listed in the plan of correction section above. You will be notified by the Minnesota Department of Health - Health Regulation Division staff and/or the Department of Public Safety, State Fire Marshal Division staff, if your ePoC for their respective deficiencies (if any) is acceptable.

VERIFICATION OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE

Upon receipt of an acceptable ePoC, a Post Certification Revisit (PCR), of your facility will be conducted to validate that substantial compliance with the regulations has been attained in accordance with your verification.

If substantial compliance has been achieved, certification of your facility in the Medicare and/or Medicaid program(s) will be continued and remedies will not be imposed. Compliance is certified as of the latest correction date on the approved ePoC, unless it is determined that either correction actually occurred between the latest correction date on the ePoC and the date of the first revisit, or correction

occurred sooner than the latest correction date on the ePoC.

FAILURE TO ACHIEVE SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE BY THE SIXTH MONTH AFTER THE LAST DAY OF THE SURVEY

We will also recommend to the CMS Region V Office and/or the Minnesota Department of Human Services that your provider agreement be terminated by September 29, 2023 if your facility does not achieve substantial compliance. This action is mandated by the Social Security Act at § 1819(h)(2)(C) and 1919(h)(3)(D) and Federal regulations at 42 CFR § 488.412 and § 488.456.

Please note that this notice does not constitute formal notice of imposition of alternative remedies or

Oakland Park Communities April 18, 2023 Page 4

termination of your provider agreement. Should the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services determine that termination or any other remedy is warranted, it will provide you with a separate formal notification of that determination.

APPEAL RIGHTS

If you disagree with this action imposed on your facility, you or your legal representative may request a hearing before an administrative law judge of the Department of Health and Human Services, Departmental Appeals Board (DAB). Procedures governing this process are set out in 42 C.F.R. 498.40, et seq. You must file your hearing request electronically by using the Departmental Appeals Board's Electronic Filing System (DAB E-File) at https://dab.efile.hhs.gov no later than sixty (60) days after receiving this letter. Specific instructions on how to file electronically are attached to this notice. A copy of the hearing request shall be submitted electronically to:

Steven.Delich@cms.hhs.gov

Requests for a hearing submitted by U.S. mail or commercial carrier are no longer accepted as of October 1, 2014, unless you do not have access to a computer or internet service. In those circumstances you may call the Civil Remedies Division to request a waiver from e-filing and provide an explanation as to why you cannot file electronically or you may mail a written request for a waiver along with your written request for a hearing. A written request for a hearing must be filed no later than sixty (60) days after receiving this letter, by mailing to the following address:

> Department of Health & Human Services Departmental Appeals Board, MS 6132 Director, Civil Remedies Division 330 Independence Avenue, S.W. Cohen Building – Room G-644 Washington, D.C. 20201 (202) 565-9462

A request for a hearing should identify the specific issues, findings of fact and conclusions of law with which you disagree. It should also specify the basis for contending that the findings and conclusions are incorrect. At an appeal hearing, you may be represented by counsel at your own expense. If you

have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Steven Delich, Program Representative at (312) 886-5216. Information may also be emailed to Steven.Delich@cms.hhs.gov.

INFORMAL DISPUTE RESOLUTION (IDR) / INDEPENDENT INFORMAL DISPUTE RESOLUTION (IIDR)

In accordance with 42 CFR 488.331, you have one opportunity to question cited deficiencies through an informal dispute resolution process. You are required to send your written request, along with the specific deficiencies being disputed, and an explanation of why you are disputing those deficiencies, to:

> Nursing Home Informal Dispute Process Minnesota Department of Health

Oakland Park Communities April 18, 2023 Page 5

> Health Regulation Division P.O. Box 64900 St. Paul, Minnesota 55164-0900

This request must be sent within the same ten days you have for submitting an ePoC for the cited deficiencies. All requests for an IDR or IIDR of federal deficiencies must be submitted via the web at: https://mdhprovidercontent.web.health.state.mn.us/ltc_idr.cfm

You must notify MDH at this website of your request for an IDR or IIDR within the 10 calendar day period allotted for submitting an acceptable electronic plan of correction. A copy of the Department's informal dispute resolution policies are posted on the MDH Information Bulletin website at: <u>https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/regulation/infobulletins/ib04_8.html</u>

Please note that the failure to complete the informal dispute resolution process will not delay the dates specified for compliance or the imposition of remedies.

Questions regarding all documents submitted as a response to the Life Safety Code deficiencies (those preceded by a "K" tag) i.e., the plan of correction, request for waivers, should be directed to:

William Abderhalden, Fire Safety Supervisor Deputy State Fire Marshal Health Care/Corrections Supervisor – Interim Minnesota Department of Public Safety 445 Minnesota Street, Suite 145 St. Paul, MN 55101-5145 Cell: (507) 361-6204 Email: william.abderhalden@state.mn.us Fax: (651) 215-0525

Feel free to contact me if you have questions.

Sincerely,

Sarah Lane, Compliance Analyst Federal Enforcement | Health Regulation Division Minnesota Department of Health P.O. Box 64900 Saint Paul, MN 55164-0900 Telephone: 651-201-4308 Fax: 651-215-9697 Email: sarah.lane@state.mn.us

PRINTED: 05/01/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION COMPLETED IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: A. BUILDING С B. WING 245592 03/29/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **123 BAKEN STREET OAKLAND PARK COMMUNITIES** THIEF RIVER FALLS, MN 56701 PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) E 000 Initial Comments E 000 On 3/27/23 through 3/29/23, a survey for compliance with Appendix Z, Emergency Preparedness Requirements, §483.73(b)(6) was conducted during a standard recertification survey. The facility was in compliance.

The facility is enrolled in the electronic Plan of Correction (ePoC) and therefore a signature is not required at the bottom of the first page of the State form. Although no plan of correction is required, it is required that you acknowledge receipt of the electronic documents.

F 000 INITIAL COMMENTS

On 3/27/23 through 3/29/23, a standard recertification survey was conducted at your facility. A complaint investigation was also conducted. Your facility was not in compliance with the requirements of 42 CFR 483, Subpart B, Requirements for Long Term Care Facilities.

The following complaint was reviewed with no deficiencies cited: H5592035C (MN81245).

The facility's plan of correction (POC) will serve as your allegation of compliance upon the Departments acceptance. Because you are enrolled in ePOC, your signature is not required at the bottom of the first page of the CMS-2567 form. Your electronic submission of the POC will be used as verification of compliance. Upon F 000

F 880 Infection Prevention & Control F 880 SS=D CFR(s): 483.80(a)(1)(2)(4)(e)(f) F 880	5/19/23 ITLE (X6) DATE
F 880 Infection Prevention & Control F 880	5/19/23
receipt of an acceptable electronic POC, an onsite revisit of your facility may be conducted to validate that substantial compliance with the regulations has been attained.	

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID: P4OX11

Facility ID: 00449

If continuation sheet Page 1 of 5

PRINTED: 05/01/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** A. BUILDING С B. WING 245592 03/29/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **123 BAKEN STREET OAKLAND PARK COMMUNITIES** THIEF RIVER FALLS, MN 56701 PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) F 880 Continued From page 1 F 880 §483.80 Infection Control The facility must establish and maintain an infection prevention and control program designed to provide a safe, sanitary and comfortable environment and to help prevent the development and transmission of communicable

diseases and infections.

§483.80(a) Infection prevention and control program.

The facility must establish an infection prevention and control program (IPCP) that must include, at a minimum, the following elements:

§483.80(a)(1) A system for preventing, identifying, reporting, investigating, and controlling infections and communicable diseases for all residents, staff, volunteers, visitors, and other individuals providing services under a contractual arrangement based upon the facility assessment conducted according to §483.70(e) and following accepted national standards;

§483.80(a)(2) Written standards, policies, and procedures for the program, which must include, but are not limited to:

(i) A system of surveillance designed to identify possible communicable diseases or infections before they can spread to other persons in the facility;

(ii) When and to whom possible incidents of

reported; (iii) Standard and transmission-based precautior	IS		
to be followed to prevent spread of infections;			
(iv)When and how isolation should be used for a			
resident; including but not limited to:			

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID: P4OX11

Facility ID: 00449

If continuation sheet Page 2 of 5

PRINTED: 05/01/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED **CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES** OMB NO. 0938-0391 (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES COMPLETED AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** A. BUILDING С B. WING 245592 03/29/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **123 BAKEN STREET OAKLAND PARK COMMUNITIES** THIEF RIVER FALLS, MN 56701 PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) F 880 Continued From page 2 F 880 (A) The type and duration of the isolation, depending upon the infectious agent or organism involved, and (B) A requirement that the isolation should be the least restrictive possible for the resident under the circumstances. (v) The circumstances under which the facility

must prohibit employees with a communicable disease or infected skin lesions from direct contact with residents or their food, if direct contact will transmit the disease; and (vi)The hand hygiene procedures to be followed by staff involved in direct resident contact.

§483.80(a)(4) A system for recording incidents identified under the facility's IPCP and the corrective actions taken by the facility.

§483.80(e) Linens. Personnel must handle, store, process, and transport linens so as to prevent the spread of infection.

§483.80(f) Annual review.

The facility will conduct an annual review of its IPCP and update their program, as necessary. This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by:

Based on observation, interview, and document review, the facility failed to maintain hand hygiene during cares to prevent cross contamination for 1 of 2 residents (R9) observed for activities of daily Improper hand hygiene techniques an nonadherence to facility policies regarding opportunities for hand hygiene placed R9 at risk for infection secondary to

living.	contamination of care equipment. R9 had	
Findings included:	no ill effects from the incident and has had no emergence of s/sx of infection.	
R9's significant change Minimum Data Set (MDS) dated 1/27/23, identified R9 had moderate cognitive impairment. R9 required extensive	The above-mentioned practice has the potential to affect all residents residing at Oakland Park Communities as all	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID: P4OX11

Facility ID: 00449

If continuation sheet Page 3 of 5

PRINTED: 05/01/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** COMPLETED A. BUILDING С B. WING 245592 03/29/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **123 BAKEN STREET OAKLAND PARK COMMUNITIES** THIEF RIVER FALLS, MN 56701 PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) F 880 Continued From page 3 F 880 assistance with toileting and limited assistance residents receive assistance from staff for with personal hygiene. cares that require practicing proper hand hygiene techniques. A review of During observation on 3/29/23, at 8:00 a.m. infections over the past 3 months has not identified any trends of infection nor has nursing assistant (NA)-A assisted R9 off the toilet and with gloved hands wiped R9 buttocks after there been a significant outbreak of illness using the toilet. R9 was then sitting in front of the that could have potentially been caused

sink in the bathroom and NA-A used the same dirty gloves and grabbed R9's toothbrush and applied toothpaste. NA-A then handed R9 the toothbrush and R9 proceeded to brush his teeth.

During an interview on 3/29/23, at 8:15 a.m. NA-A stated when she helped R9 she did not change her gloves and perform hand hygiene after she wiped R9's buttocks. NA-A should have performed hand hygiene before preparing R9's toothbrush. Staff should not go from a dirty area to a clean area.

During an interview on 3/29/23, at 9:30 a.m. the director of nursing (DON) stated it was her expectation staff would follow the policies related to hand hygiene during care of a resident. DON expected NA-A to removed their gloves and perform hand hygiene after a resident's bottom was wiped and before any more care were provided.

The facility's Hand Hygiene policy dated 5/22, identified hygiene was effective in preventing the transmission of bacteria and germs. Staff were to

by improper hand hygiene. A RCA was completed by the DON, IP, RN Managers and Administrator on 4/24/23. The process of root cause analysis identified that being a new CNA who had not been through survey before contributed to the deficient practice as she reported she was nervous but was able to verbalize proper procedure and expectations following the incident. Education will be provided by the infection preventionist, or designee, while observing staff perform hand hygiene. If staff are not educated by 5/19/23, they will not be allowed to work until education has been received and competency in hand hygiene is shown. New hires will be audited by infection preventionist or designee on orientation day to provide education prior to working with residents. The facilities hand hygiene policy has been reviewed by the DON, IP, and administrator and is up to date with no changes being made to the policy. The policy describes proper hand hygiene

perform hand hygiene after com with resident's intact skin, or aft contaminated (dirty) body site a moving to a clean body site on t	er working on a nd then before	techniques along with ways to identify opportunities for hand hygiene to prevent the spread of illness between residents and staff. The infection preventionist or RN designee will audit staff in all departments throughout all shifts on the		
		departments throu		
FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete	Event ID: P4OX11	Facility ID: 00449	If continuation sheet Page 4 of 5)

PRINTED: 05/01/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: A. BUILDING С B. WING 245592 03/29/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **123 BAKEN STREET OAKLAND PARK COMMUNITIES** THIEF RIVER FALLS, MN 56701 SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION ID (X4) ID (X5) (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL COMPLETION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) F 880 Continued From page 4 F 880 hygiene through the hand hygiene audit. Staff will need to demonstrate the proper technique of hand washing and be able to teach back when hand hygiene is to be performed. Initial hand hygiene audits on all staff in all

departments on all shifts will begin 4/19/23 through 4/26/23. Beginning the week of 4/27/23, 20 hand hygiene audits during cares will be completed. 5/4/23, 15 hand hygiene audits during cares will be completed. 5/12/23. 10 hand hygiene audits during care will be completed. 5/19/23, 5 hand hygiene audits during cares will be completed. Audits will continue to be performed with a minimum of 10 per month starting 6/1/23. Additionally, an all staff a meeting will be held 5/17/23to discuss audit findings and further educate staff. Infection preventionist updated hand hygiene signage throughout the facility and increased signage on 4/24/23. Results will also be discussed at the next QAPI meeting on 7/19/23 to determine the need for increasing the number of ongoing audits.

Compliance will be reached by: 5/19/23

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete	Event ID: P4OX11	Facility ID: 00449	If continuation sheet Page 5 of 5

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES		AND HUMAN SERVICES	F	559	92033		: 05/08/2023 1 APPROVED
CENTE	RS FOR MEDICARE	& MEDICAID SERVICES				OMB NO	. 0938-0391
	FOF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 - MAIN BUILDING 01			· /	TE SURVEY /IPLETED
		245592	B. WING			03/	/29/2023
NAME OF	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			S	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE		
				1:	23 BAKEN STREET		
OAKLAN	ID PARK COMMUNIT	IES		T	HIEF RIVER FALLS, MN 56701		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREC (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPF DEFICIENCY)	ULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 000	INITIAL COMMEN	TS	KC	000			
	FIRE SAFETY						
	conducted by the M Public Safety, State	ety recertification survey was linnesota Department of Fire Marshal Division on time of this survey, Oakland					

Park Communities was found not in compliance with the requirements for participation in Medicare/Medicaid at 42 CFR, Subpart 483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire, and the 2012 edition of National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19 Existing Health Care and the 2012 edition of NFPA 99, Health Care Facilities Code.

THE FACILITY'S POC WILL SERVE AS YOUR ALLEGATION OF COMPLIANCE UPON THE DEPARTMENT'S ACCEPTANCE. YOUR SIGNATURE AT THE BOTTOM OF THE FIRST PAGE OF THE CMS-2567 FORM WILL BE USED AS VERIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE.

UPON RECEIPT OF AN ACCEPTABLE POC, AN ONSITE REVISIT OF YOUR FACILITY MAY BE CONDUCTED TO VALIDATE THAT SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS HAS BEEN ATTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH YOUR VERIFICATION.

PLEASE RETURN THE PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR THE FIRE SAFETY

Any deficiency statement ending with a	n asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institut	on may be excused from correcting pre-	oviding it is determined that
Electronically Signed			04/28/2023
LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDE	R/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE	TITLE	(X6) DATE
	N THE E-POC PROCESS, A HE PLAN OF CORRECTION		
DEFICIENCIES (K-1	AGS) TO:		

other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID: P4OX21

Facility ID: 00449

If continuation sheet Page 1 of 5

PRINTED: 05/08/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** A. BUILDING 01 - MAIN BUILDING 01 B. WING 245592 03/29/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **123 BAKEN STREET OAKLAND PARK COMMUNITIES** THIEF RIVER FALLS, MN 56701 PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) K 000 Continued From page 1 K 000 Healthcare Fire Inspections State Fire Marshal Division 445 Minnesota St., Suite 145 St. Paul, MN 55101-5145, OR By email to: FM.HC.Inspections@state.mn.us

. .

THE PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR EACH DEFICIENCY MUST INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1. A detailed description of the corrective action taken or planned to correct the deficiency.

2. Address the measures that will be put in place to ensure the deficiency does not reoccur.

3. Indicate how the facility plans to monitor future performance to ensure solutions are sustained.

4. Identify who is responsible for the corrective actions and monitoring of compliance.

5. The actual or proposed date for completion of the remedy.

Oakland Park Nursing Home is a 1-story building without a basement and was constructed in 1975. It was determined to be of Type II(111) construction. The facility is divided into 3 smoke

zones by 30 minute fire barriers and is separated from the north apartment wing by a 2-hour fire barrier.	
The entire building is protected with a complete	
automatic fire sprinkler system installed in	
accordance with NFPA 13 Standard for the	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID: P4OX21

Facility ID: 00449

If continuation sheet Page 2 of 5

PRINTED: 05/08/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED **CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES** OMB NO. 0938-0391 (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION COMPLETED IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: A. BUILDING 01 - MAIN BUILDING 01 B. WING 245592 03/29/2023 STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER **123 BAKEN STREET OAKLAND PARK COMMUNITIES** THIEF RIVER FALLS, MN 56701 SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) K 000 Continued From page 2 K 000 Installation of Sprinkler Systems. The facility has a fire alarm system with smoke detection at the smoke barriers for door release, in corridors and in common areas that are open to the corridor. The fire alarm system is monitored for automatic fire department notification. Hazardous areas have automatic fire detection that are on the fire

	alarm system.		
	The facility has a capacity of 35 beds and had a census of 34 at the time of the survey.		
K 372 SS=F		K 372	
	Subdivision of Building Spaces - Smoke Barrier Construction 2012 EXISTING Smoke barriers shall be constructed to a 1/2-hour fire resistance rating per 8.5. Smoke barriers shall be permitted to terminate at an atrium wall. Smoke dampers are not required in duct penetrations in fully ducted HVAC systems where an approved sprinkler system is installed for smoke compartments adjacent to the smoke barrier. 19.3.7.3, 8.6.7.1(1) Describe any mechanical smoke control system in REMARKS. This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced		

by:
Based on observation and staff interview, the
facility failed to maintain their smoke barrier per
NFPA 101 (2012 edition), Life Safety Code,
sections 19.3.7.1, 19.3.7.3, 8.5.2.2, and 8.5.6.5.
This deficient finding could have a widespread

Completed - The fire barrier penetration found above Oak Park wing was patched with matching Fire barrier material and further sealed with fire barrier silicone on March 31, 2023. The maintenance

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID: P4OX21

Facility ID: 00449

If continuation sheet Page 3 of 5

PRINTED: 05/08/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED **CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES** OMB NO. 0938-0391 STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** A. BUILDING 01 - MAIN BUILDING 01 B. WING 245592 03/29/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **123 BAKEN STREET OAKLAND PARK COMMUNITIES** THIEF RIVER FALLS, MN 56701 PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) K 372 Continued From page 3 K 372 impact on the residents within the facility. director will ask outside contractors to seal any penetrations made through fire barriers during future construction Findings include: projects and personally follow up as needed with fire barrier silicone. On 03/29/2023 between 11:30am and 2:30pm, it was revealed by observation that there was a penetration running from one smoke

compartment to another above doors leading to the Oak Wing.

An interview with Maintenance Director and Facility Administrator verified this deficient finding at the time of discovery

K 712 Fire Drills SS=C CFR(s): NFPA 101

Fire Drills

Fire drills include the transmission of a fire alarm signal and simulation of emergency fire conditions. Fire drills are held at expected and unexpected times under varying conditions, at least quarterly on each shift. The staff is familiar with procedures and is aware that drills are part of established routine. Where drills are conducted between 9:00 PM and 6:00 AM, a coded announcement may be used instead of audible alarms.

19.7.1.4 through 19.7.1.7

This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by:

Based on a review of available documentation and staff interview, the facility failed to conduct K 712

Completed - Effective as of April 1, 2023 The maintenance director will vary fire drill

4/1/23

fire drills under varied times and conditions per NFPA 101 (2012 edition), Life Safety Code, sections 19.7.1.6, 4.7.4, and 4.6.1.1. This deficient finding could have a widespread impact on the residents within the facility.	times on all 3 nursing shifts to take place at least 2 hours apart from each other to ensure there is no discernable routine among fire drill times from quarter to quarter.	
CMC 2567(02.00) Droviewe Versiene Obselete	Equility ID: 00440	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID: P4OX21

Facility ID: 00449

If continuation sheet Page 4 of 5

PRINTED: 05/08/2023 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 (X3) DATE SURVEY (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA COMPLETED AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: A. BUILDING 01 - MAIN BUILDING 01 B. WING 245592 03/29/2023 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE **123 BAKEN STREET OAKLAND PARK COMMUNITIES** THIEF RIVER FALLS, MN 56701 PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID (X4) ID (X5) COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX DATE REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) **CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE** TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) K 712 Continued From page 4 K 712 Findings include: On 03/29/2023, between 11:30am and 2:30pm, it was revealed by a review of available documentation that fire drills did not meet the varying time requirement:

 first shift 02/16/23 at 10:27am, 6/3/2022 at 11:03am, 8/24/2022 at 10:58am
second shift 9/28/2022 at 3:07pm, 12/28/2022 at 3:00pm, 3/31/2022 at 3:10pm
third shift 3/17/2023 at 11:45pm, 05/13/2022
11:00pm and 9/3/2022 at 11:38pm

An interview with the Maintenance Director and Facility Administrator verified this deficient finding at the time of discovery.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete	Event ID: P4OX21	Facility ID: 00449	If continuation sheet Page 5 of 5